Jayesh Ramani

From: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2023 1:16 PM

To: deepak@CHEMTECH.NET; sohil@chemtech.net; Mohammad Ahmed

Cc: Patel, Bhavita; iverson.jessica@epa.gov

Subject: Region 01 | Case 50876 | Lab CHM | Issue Insufficient/inappropriate designation of

laboratory QC | FINAL

Good afternoon,
Please see the resolution below.

Issue: The laboratory has an open SDG (A46R9) without Laboratory QC. Laboratory QC is scheduled for water TVOA
analysis, however, a sample was not designated on the COC for QC and no extra volume was received. The laboratory
would like to proceed without Laboratory QC.

Resolution: Per Region 1, proceed without Laboratory QC. The laboratory should note the issue in the SDG Narrative and
proceed with the analysis of the samples.

Please note that the laboratory will have to contact the appropriate CLP COR should any defects need to be waived for
this issue.

Thanks,

Miles Hairston

Associate Environmental Analyst

Under contract to EPA

QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 1, 2, and 9

Work Phone: +1 571-454-0346
Miles.Hairston@gdit.com
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

GEMNERLZL DY ROMIES

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The information
in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE:
Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or
government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: Patel, Bhavita <Patel.Bhavita@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 12:22 PM

To: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>; Iverson, Jessica <iverson.jessica@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Region 01 | Case 50876 | Lab CHM | Issue Insufficient/inappropriate designation of laboratory QC

I [External: Use caution with links & attachments]

Miles,



Please advise the lab to move forward without QC.

Thank you.

Bhavita Patel

USEPA Region 1 - LSASD/LQAB
RLCPM/CLP Sample Coordinator
11 Technology Drive

North Chelmsford, MA 01863
Phone: 617-918-8322

Cell: 202-407-3186

Fax:  617-918-8222

Notice: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe you have received this
communication in error, please delete the copy you have received, and do not copy, print, retransmit, disseminate or otherwise use this information. Information in this
message may be subject to the privacy Act (5 USC 552a) and should be treated accordingly.

From: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2023 11:10 AM

To: Patel, Bhavita <Patel.Bhavita@epa.gov>; Iverson, Jessica <iverson.jessica@epa.gov>

Subject: Region 01 | Case 50876 | Lab CHM | Issue Insufficient/inappropriate designation of laboratory QC

Good morning,

Please see the issue reported below by CHM for Case 50876 (AECOM). Please advise on how the laboratory should
proceed and let me know if you need any additional information.

Issue: The laboratory has an open SDG (A46R9) without Laboratory QC. Laboratory QC is scheduled for water TVOA
analysis, however, a sample was not designated on the COC for QC and no extra volume was received. The laboratory
would like to proceed without Laboratory QC.

Thanks,

Miles Hairston

Associate Environmental Analyst

Under contract to EPA

QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 1, 2, and 9

Work Phone: +1 571-454-0346
Miles.Hairston@gdit.com
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

SEMEMOL DY RELOGMIES

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The information
in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE:
Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or
government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.



From: DEEPAK@CHEMTECH.NET <deepak@CHEMTECH.NET>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 10:34 AM

To: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>

Cc: Sohil@chemtech.net

Subject: Region 01 | Case 50876| Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC

I [External: Use caution with links & attachments]

Good morning.
Issue 1: The laboratory has an open SDG (A46R9) without Laboratory QC. Laboratory QC is scheduled for water TVOA

analysis, however, a sample was not designated on the COC for QC and no extra volume was received. The laboratory
would like to proceed without Laboratory QC.

Regards,

Deepak Parmar
QA/QC
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